-
4
HOL
-
-
4
ENTIFICA
-
1
-
-
7

DESCRIPTION

GNIFICANCE

SOURCES

Collection, Chapman.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY Town No .: Site No. 390 UTM ! QUAD: DISTRICT S Actual Potential

State of Connecticut CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION 59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY: **Buildings & Structures** 

**SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437** June-December 1981

25 Water Street 1. ADDRESS (map 39, lot 85)

2. NAME (historic)

Ebenezer Bartlett

NAME (common)

William Thompson Realtors

3. USE (historic) USE (present)

Real Estate office

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:



5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE

1728

BUILDER

STYLE

Colonial

7. ALTERATIONS

Side addition (rear); siding; eaves altered; Greek Revival doorway; railing on front steps.

8. NOTABLE FEATURES

Crowned by a stone chimney whose cross shape carries the flues from several fireplaces, the well-preserved Ebeneezer Bartlett house of 1728 is an important reminder of residential patterns of the period The doorway is an example of updating typical of the early 19th centur

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL Fritz-Greene Halleck, a great grandson of William Leete and son of a Tory Episcopalian was born (1790) and educated in Guilford. In 1811 he went to New York where he worked for a banker, Jacob Barker, and as confidential clerk for John Jacob Astor 1832-1849. This career allowed time for the study of languages, a trip to Europe, to read widely and to write satirical poetry and edit Byron. He, himself, wrote almost no verse after 1828, but he continued to enjoy the admiration of New York's literary society. With a bequest from Astor, Halleck retired to Guilford in 1849. He is one of America's minor poets.

10. SOURCES Tercentenary Committee; Dorothy Whitfield Society 176; Connecticut Historical Commission '72; Isham and Brown; Joel Helander, Guilford Long Ago, Vol. L. Photograph: Guilford Library, Dana

ollection, unappan.

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

Historic Use: Private house.

Halleck died here in 1867.

Sources: Photograph, Guilford Keeping Society.